
John Hughes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Counsel, 

Goad, Angela M (PSC) <AGoad@ky.gov> 
Tuesday, Aprill7, 2018 6:11 PM 
Chandler, Kent A (KYOAG); John Hughes; Pinney, Jeb E (PSC); Melloan, Kyle M (PSC); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
'Randy Hutchinson' (Randy@whplawfirm.com); Vinsel, Nancy (PSC); McNeil, Justin M 
(KYOAG) 
RE: AG brief 

Before the additional Motions/Objections were filed, the Commission Legal Staff provided the option to the Attorney 
General to file his post-hearing brief tomorrow, and either (1} address the pipeline replacement program in the brief, 
and then have the opportunity to supplement the brief based on Atmos' responses, or (2} address the entire pipeline 
replacement program issue in a supplemental brief. Atmos would also be allowed to file a supplemental simultaneous 
brief. The Attorney General's Office intends to provide the Commission and Atmos with a response to this procedure 
issue by tomorrow. If the Attorney General's Office does not agree to this procedure, then the Commission will rule on 
the merits of the pending Motions/Objections and issue a ruling as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Angela M. Goad 
Staff Attorney 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 
Office: (502} 782-2562 
Fax: (502} 564-7279 
Email: AGoad@ky.gov 
Website: http://psc.ky.gov 

From: Chandler, Kent A (KYOAG} 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:15PM 
To: Goad, Angela M (PSC} <AGoad@ky.gov>; John Hughes <jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com>; Pinney, Jeb E (PSC} 
<Jeb.Pinney@ky.gov>; Melloan, Kyle M (PSC} <kyle.melloan@ky.gov>; Cook, Larry (KYOAG} <Larry.Cook@ky.gov> 
Cc: 'Randy Hutchinson' (Randy@whplawfirm.com) <Randy@whplawfirm.com>; Vinsel, Nancy (PSC} 
<Nancy.Vinsel@ky.gov>; McNeil, Justin M (KYOAG} <Justin.McNeil@ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: AG brief 

The Attorney General's Office plans to file his motion for leave. 

Kent 

From: Goad, Angela M (PSC} 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:11PM 
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To: John Hughes <jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com>; Pinney, Jeb E (PSC) <Jeb.Pinney@ky.gov>; Melloan, Kyle M (PSC) 
<kyle.melloan@ky.gov>; Chandler, Kent A (KYOAG) <Kent.Chandler@ky.gov>; Cook, Larry (KYOAG) <Larry.Cook@ky.gov> 
Cc: 'Randy Hutchinson' (Randy@whplawfirm.com) <Randy@whplawfirm.com>; Vinsel, Nancy (PSC) 
<Nancy.Vinsel@ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: AG brief 

Does the Attorney General's Office intend to accept the below offer posed by Atmos, or intend to file the motion for 
leave? 

From: John Hughes [mailto:jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:01 PM 
To: Goad, Angela M (PSC) <AGoad@ky.gov>; Pinney, Jeb E (PSC) <Jeb.Pinney@ky.gov>; Melloan, Kyle M (PSC) 
<kyle.melloan@ky.gov>; Chandler, Kent A (KYOAG) <Kent.Chandler@ky.gov>; Cook, Larry (KYOAG) <Larry.Cook@ky.gov> 
Cc: 'Randy Hutchinson' (Randy@whplawfirm.com) <Randy@whplawfirm.com>; Frank, Kevin C 
<Kevin.Frank@atmosenergy.com> 

Subject: AG brief 

Atmos will object to delaying the AG's brief. This DR was issued last week with responses due today without 
objection from the AG . Atmos will agree to allow the AG to supplement his brief filed today to address any 
issues related to the supplemental responses filed after today. 

Confidential attorney client communication 

John N. Hughes 
Attorney at Law 
124 W. Todd St. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502 227 7270 
jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com 
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